
Page 1 of 1 

- . ~ ~  
Dorothy Menasco 

From: Christina Robinson [crobinso@aglresources.corn] 

Sent: Thursday, March 03,2011 3:55 PM 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Subject: Florida City Gas - January 201 1 PGA Revised Filing 

Attachments: FCG PGA 0111 - Revised.pdf 

c 

Ms. Ann Cole, Director 
Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

Re: Docket No. 100003-GU, Purchased Gas Adiustment Cost Recovery 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Enclosed is a revised filing of Florida City Gas purchased gas adjustment for the month of 
January 2011. 

Please feel free t o  contact me if you have any questicns. 

Sincerely, 

Christina Robinson 
Regulatory Analyst 
Florida City Gas 
305-8353601 office 
305-835-6491 fax 
crobinso@,aelresources.com 

3131201 1 



‘ Florida City Gas 955 E 25 Street 
Hialeah, FL 33013 
Tel if (305) 835-3601 

March 1,201 1 

Ms. Ann Cole, Director 
Commission Clerk and Administrativc: Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

Re: Docket No. 100003-GU. Purchased Gas Adjustment Cost Recovery 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Enclosed is the revised filing of Florida City Gas purchased gas adjustment for the month 
of January 201 1 I 

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions. 

Thank you for your assistance. 

Sincerely, 

L i $ L & G L &  
s/ Christina F Robinson 

Regulatory Analyst 
Florida City Gas 
955 E 25” St, 
Hialeah FL 33025 

crobinso@aglresources.com 
(305) 835-3601 



2 NONOTICE 

5 DEMAND ( b e  =A1 awn M )  
6 OTHER (Line 10 A-l ouppon M )  

LESS E W S E  WNTRACl 

mlh Fumhase Adj~ (OPTIONU) 
2+3+4+5+6+l Otfi+a+9) 

18 COMMODKY(ouler) Cornmsdty (Line 24 A-1 support d m  
19 DEMAND 
20 OTHER Cwnmodlw (Line40 A-1 ruppatddll) 52.200 

LESS EUO.usECQMgaEz I 21 C O M M O D I M ( W n e )  

38 NETUNBILLED ( 1 2 4  
39 COMPANYUSE (13126) 
40 TOTALTHERMSALES (lliZ7) 
41 TRUEUP (E-2) 
42 TOTAL COST OF GAS (4041) 
43 REVENUE TAX FACTOR 
44 PGAFACTORAWUSTEDFORTAXES (42x43) 
45 FGA FACTOR RDMDED TO NEAREST 001 

Q 65731 0 85753 
061563 065767 

(0 00151) (0 00151 
061412 085616 
100503 100503 
0 61721 0 86047 

US17 08MXxI 

410.026 980  I 3.775.&9 I 4.185,& I 410.028 I 980 
(8.1 11,742) (4832) 24,897,822 16,785,860 18,111,742) (48.321 

0 10659 1243 

0.85750 O.857M 25.68 
0.24204 ' ~ ' 1  2 R ~ I  0 . 6 1 ~ 3 ~  0.85;67~ ._I ' ~ 1  

2B27 024204 2827 0.61412 0.85616 0242M 

0.243m 28.27 0.61721 0.86017 0.24326 2827 

(0.00151) (0,00151) 

1.00533 1.00533 

0.243 28.26 0.817 0.850 0.243 28.26 

c I 4 5 8 IX -3 = 



F M I  THE PERIW, JUIUARIZOII THROUGH DECEMBER 2011 

i o  scrmd PM Mnm pvchan Mi. (OPTIONAL) 
11 TOTAL WSl(l+2+3+4+5+0+10Kr+8+91 
12 NETUNBILLED 
13 COMPANYUSE (LVr 40- Pyle 111 

29 NO NOTICE SERVICE (2161 
30 SWlNGSERaCE W 7 )  
31 C O M M O D I T l ( m  (U16) 
32 DEMAND W91 
33 OTHER (a731 

51 WMMM)ITVR@m W 1 1  
35 DEMAND 0 
36 (SmI 
37 TOTALCOST (11t24) 

J9 COMPANYUSE (-=4 

41 TRUEUP (E-2) 

38 NETUNBILLED (12~51  

40 TOTALTHERMSALES (11W 

42 TOTALCOSTOFGAS (Mi) 
43 REVENUE TAX FACTOR 
U PGA FACTOR MJUSTED FOR TAXES (42x431 
45 PGA FACTOR ROUNDED TO NEABEST ml 

- I  - I  ^ I  - I  - I  - I  * I  - I  
I /  ! I  : I  I /  I /  : I  1 1  : I  



OMPANW PURCHASED GAS ADKSTMEYT PAGE 3 OF I 1  
LORlDA CITY GAS COST RECOVERY CLAUSE CALCULATION 

SCHEDULE A-i SvwoRnffi DETNL 

FOR THE PERIOD: JANUARY2011 THROUGH DECEMBER 2011 

3 No Notee Carnmodity Adjusbnent 

6 C a n d i t y  Adjdjuslmmh FGl Supplier Refund (tine20 Pagelo) 

4 Commodity Trueup (Line 2+3 Psge 10) 
5 C M l d i t y  Adjmlents 

7 

(Tramp. P o h :  mspt ssles. co. ur) (Lnc 38+Line40. Pg.11) 
(1,058,310) 

(1%) 
0.53 0.OwoI 
0.00 
0.w 

19 lmbalanea Cashout - FGT 
20 FGT - Cash out (tine24 Page111 
21 Imbalance Cashaul - Transp~ldnp Cus(Line15 Paw111 
22 Other Shippws (Lma 85 Page 10) 
23 Less: OSS, Company Use.  and Refund (Uwnmodii Won:  Linep 3 8 M 1  Page 11) 

I (16,265.35) 
1.516.02 

l i  i 92s %?I 

(Line 17-19 Page IO)  
(Line 16 Page 10) 0.WwI 

(Line32 P a F l l )  

I 0.00 I 
Wne22. Page 10) 37 RealirsdGainlloss ow 

38 LNGSupply 000 
39 ~ r - F G T S u @ m R e f u ~  ow 
40 TOTAL OTHER I 549721 I 41.02%74 O 0746 

Medule A-1 Lne 20 schedule A 1  Line6 Schedule A 1  Line 3 



IMPANY: CALCULATION OF TRUE-UP AND INTEREST PROVISION SCHEDULE A-2 

(49.683) 
(170.647) 
(220.330) 
(270.483) 

(270.483) 

(50,153) 

(170) 
(7e4.457) 

ORIDA CITY GAS 
FOR THE PERIOD OF: 

P 

FOR THE PERIOD 

UEUP CALCULATION 
1 PURCHASED GAS COST (sch A-1 Fk down line 4+6) 
2 TRANSP GAS COST (Sch A-1 Fix down line 1+2+3+5) 
3 TOTAL 
4 FUEL REVENUES (Sch A-1 F h  down line 14) 

(NET OF REVENUE TAX) 
5 TRUEUP (COLLECTED) OR REFUNDED 
6 FUEL R M N U E  APPLICABLE TO PERIOD * 

(LINE 4 (+or -) LINE 5) 
7 TRUEUP PROVISION -THIS PERIOD 

(LINE 6 - UNE 3) 
8 INTEREST PROVISION-THIS PERIOD (21) 
9 BEGINNING OF PERIODTRUEUP AND INTEREST 

(REVERSE OF UNE 5) 
10 TRUEUPCOLLECTEDOR (REFUNDED) 

10a ADJUSTMENTS 
lob OSS 50% Margin Sharing 
11 TOTAL ESTlMATEDlACTUALTRUEUP 

-2.35% 
-18.70% 
-7.28% 
-8.94% 

O W %  
-8.92% 

-1141.66% 

171.72% 
166.19% 

(7+8+9+lC+lOa+lOb) 
EREST PROVISION 

12 BEGINNINGTRUE-UP AND 
INTEREST PROVISION (*loa) 

13 ENDING TRUE-UP BEFORE 
lNTEREST(12+10b+7-5) 

14 TOTAL(12+13) 
15 AVERAGE (50% OF 14) 
16 MEREST RATE - FIRST 

17 INTEREST RATE - FIRST 

16 TOTAL(16+17) 
19 AVERAGE (50% OF 18) 
20 MONTHLY AVERAGE (19/12 Months) 
21 INTEREST PROVISION (15XX) 

DAY OF MONTH 

DAY OF SUBSEQUENT MONTH 

(At 
ACTUAL 

2.163.464 
1,083,196 
3,246,660 
3,295.556 

5,650 
3.301.206 

54,546 

71 
312.428 
(5,65(1 

361.395 

2.1 13.781 
912.549 

3,026,330 
3.025.073 

5.650 
3.030.723 

4.393 

(99) 

(5.W) 
(472.029) 

(4n.&1 

(49,683) 
(170.647) 
(220,330) 
(270.483) 

(270.483) 

(50,153) 

(170) 
(7=.451) 

-2.35% 
-18.70% 
-7.28% 
-8.94% 

0.00% 
-8.92% 

-1141.66% 

171.72% 
166.19% 

O.W% 

- 
176.34% 

2,163.464 
1,083,196 
3.246.660 
3,295.556 

5.650 
3.301.206 

54.546 

71 
312.428 

(5.650 

361.395 

(REVISED M)8194) 
PAGE 4 OF 11 

TE DIFFERENCE 

2.113.781 
912.549 

3,026,330 
3.025.073 

5.650 
3,030,723 

4.393 

(99) 
(472,029) 

(5.W) 

( 4 7 3 . k l  

- If line 5 k a refund add to line 4 
if line 5 is a mlledian ( )  subtrad fmm line 4 

- I  O.OO%I 
0.00500 

0.w250 0.00250 
o.wo21 0.00% 

171.72% 



JMPANW FLORIDA ClTy GAS TRANSPORTATION PURCHASES SCHEDULE A 4  

ACTUAL FOR THE PERIOD O F  
CURRENT MONTW 01/11 

18 I :: 

SYSTEM SUPPLY AND END USE 
JANUARY 2011 m m w h  

_cI_ 

(F) 
TOTAL 

4.466.6X 

4,4688.6s 

COMMODITY COST 

1,990.471.19 

(REVISED WSf93) 
PAGE 6 OF 11 DECEMBER 2011 

___=_/ 

11) 
DEMAND 

COST 
049,446.1 
___..__I 

(W 
TOTAL CENTS 

PERTHERM 
23.61 
4.56 

INOTE This Eonbins estimated pipeline h ruppllsr purehssea (volumes, prlser) for cumnt month I 



FOR THE PERIOD OF oimii i i  Through 12131H1 PAGE 6 OF 11 

NOTE: Volumes and prices are estimate. C i  gate prices do not indude FGT transportation charges. 



kOMPAN7: FLORIDA CITY GAS TIIERM SAIYS AND CUSmMER DATA SCHEDULE A 4  

5 NATURAL GAS VEHICLES 

13 SMALL COMMERCIAL TRANSP - NGV 
14 lNTERRUPTl0LE TRANSP. 
15 CONTRACT INTERRUPT. TRANSP. 
18 INTERRUPT. LG. VOL. TRANSP. 
17 CONTR. IMERR. LO. VOL. TRANSP. 
18 SPECIAL CONTRACTTRANSP. 

‘IO TOlbLFIRM 
I 

27 1hTERRLPTIB.E JRGE VOc.UE 

21 1 0 T U  INTERRUPTIBLE 
NUUBEROF CUSTOMERS (TRANSPORTAT 
I 9  CVMMLRClAL 1 RAhSP 
30 SW.. COMMERC A- TRA\SP. F RM 
~ISW..COMMEKCI~H. ~ T E R  
32SMA. COMMERCL IHA\3P-hGU 
33IhlFRRJOTB.E TRAhS” 
34 COhlRACT hTERRLPT TRANSP 
35lhTERRJOT .G VO. TRAhSP 
38 CONTR. INTERR. LG. VOL. TRANSP. 
37 SPECIAL CONTRACT TRANSP. 

4.731 
11 
2 

194.392 101.708 31 8 031% IO1390 100,383 (1 M7) - -0 6% 
AVO. NO OF CUSTOMERS PERIOD TO DATE 

D m  OW 
0 00% om 

0 00% 0 W% 

. I  27% 19 I 89 I 
Am. NO OF CUSlOUERS PERGU TO DATE + 

1.705 

2 

’”F 8 

2 

O.OO%l - I  . I 0.00% 
0.00% 
O,OO% 1 7 
0.00% 1 1 

0.00% 
6 BW.W% 

0.00% 

40 GAS LIGHTS 9 
41 COMMERCIAL 459 458 
42 LARGE COmERCIAL 18.391 8 . m  
43 NATURAL GAS VEHICLES 878 3w 
U INTERRUPTIBLE PREFERRED 
45 INTERRUPTIBLE LARGE VOLUME 
45 COMMERCIAL TWANSP 33.301 2 7 ~ 8 0  
47 SMALL COMMERCIAL TRANSP. FIRM 1,345 1,303 
48 SMALL COMMERCIAL TR - INTER. 
18 SMALL COMMERCIAL TRANSP . NGV 
50 INTERRUPTIBLE TRANSP 
51 CONTRACT INTERRUPT TRANSP. 
52 INTERRUPT. LG. VOL. TRANSP. 
53 CONTR. INTERR. LG. VOL. TRANSP. 
54 SPECIAL CONTRACT in8,ova 104.780 

0.00% 
-0.22% 459 445 

18,391 20,833 

0.00% 
0.00% 

33,301 31,291 
-3.12% 1,345 1,299 
0.00% 
O.W% 333 
0.00% 
0.00% 
O.W% 
O.W% 

-30.00% 

1141 -3.05% 

0.00% 
0.00% ! I 0.00% 

(2.0101 -8.04% 
(481 3.42% 

0.00% 
333 a.oo% 

o .om 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 

(1~2,6371 -3n.9wb 



CONVERSION FACTOR CALCULATION SCHEDULE A S  
FLORIDA CITY GAS 

ACTUAL FOR THE PERIOD O F  

FOR THE PERIOD. JANUIR(2Ml THROUI 

1 AVERAGE BTU CONTENl OF 04s PURCHASED 

THERMS PURCHASED =AVERAGE BN CONTENT 
CCF PURCHASED 

2 PRESSURE CORRECTION FACTOR 

a. DELNERY PRESSURE OF GAS SOLD Psb 

b. DELIVERY PRESSURE OF GAS PURCHASED Pria 

PRESSURE CORRECTION FACTOR (ah) @a 

3 BILLINGFACTOR 

BTU CONTENT x PRESSURE CORRECTION FACTOR 

DECEMBER i 

1.0530 

15.2x 

14.7: 

1.034. 

DECMEERZOI1 - 
(0) 
A?R - 

15.23 

1 4 R  

1.0344 

15.23f 

14.72 

1.0344 

- 
m 
JUN - 

15.236 

14.73 

1 . W  

15.226 

14.73 

1.0344 

(RMSED W19t93) 
P A G E 8 O F l I  

15.224 

14.72 

1.0% 

1 5 . w  

14.Z 

1 . o w  



FLORIDA CITY GAS 
Gas Involces for the nnonth of 11/10 

FGT FTS - Contract 5034 MCF THERMS RATE AMOUNT Checked 
1 Commodity costs 
2 Contract X5034 FTS 1 4,836,440 0 00000 0 00 
3 Contract #3608, 5338, 5364.5381 FTS 2 0 0 00000 0 00 
3A Back to Back I No Notice nla nla 
4 Total Firm: 4 , 8 3 5 M  0.00 ( 1 

MEMO: FGT FIxed charges paM on 10th of month I 

Page 9 of 11 

, 5 
6 
7 
8 

FTS-1 Demand -System supply Miami 6,800,780 0 05754 391,31686 ( 1 

System supply Treasure Coast 371,690 0 05754 21.38706 ( ] 
System SUDD~Y Brevard 4,893,680 0 05754 281,581 20 I t 

Capacity release - 0 00 

MerriliSq - 0 
12,066,130 

11 . .  
I 12 
13 

1 14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 

. .  
0.05754 0.00 ( ] 

894,285.12 

FTS-2 Demand -System supply Miami 
FTS-2 Demand ~Capaclty release 

Total FTS-2 demand 

FGT Storage Demand 

471,975 0.07525 355,161 ( ] 
0 ___ 0.00 

471,976 366,181.00 
- 

20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
35 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 

0 
Total fixed charges 12,538,106 1,049,446.12 

OTHER SUPPLIERS 

Sequent Energy Management 
Bay Gas Storage - Injection 

Total COS&: 

'THERMS 
4,466,690 

727,630 

5,194,320 

AMOUNT 
1,990,471.19 [ ] 

156,516.18 ( ] 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
( 1  
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

2,146,987.37 

Total Gas Cost Accrual: (Llne 4+21+34, Page 91 3,166,433.49 





FLORIDA U N  GAS 
SUMMARY OF GAS COSTS. Q1,tt 

FOR THE PEN00 J*HLURIlOlI . ---M(O""l-- 



Remit To: 
uent Energy Managemnt Sequent Energy Management NU1 utilii, Inc. d/b/a/ Rorida City Gas in 

do % N k S  IhIPaW 
P.O. @ax 4569 

Atlanta, GA 30302 Houston, Tx 77002474 

contaa T W T ~  contad: F r e d a m  
Phone: 832.397.8505 %ne: 404.584.31yI 

832.397.3711 404.584.4233 

COMM-PHYSCommodity Sell mschmed Ronda Gas lramcssan Company FGT 1 31 
COMM-PHYSCommodQ Sell mahmed Fbrida Gas Tramasion Company FGT 1 31 
COMM-Pm(rmmodlty Sell rmchmed Florida Gas T ramla ion  Company FGT 1 31 

El ' Sqwt Ewrgy M a q e m r  

Netted Invo'w 
Invoice #: Fuj201012 
Invoice Date 1/14/2011 
Due Date: 1/25/2011 
Dehery period: m - 1 0  

I 

I SrORAGEPURHCASES 1 
mwmn.storacle Sell mhmed Rwida Gas Tranminbn Company FGT 1 31 
COMM-PHYS-Stwage 
COMM-PHMStnage 

Sell mschmed Rwlda Gas T r a m i n a n  Company FGr 1 31 
Sell mschmed Florida Gas T r a m i a i i n  Company FGT 1 31 

COMM-PHMInjstions Wl mahmed Florida GasTramiaion Company FGT 1 31 

I TRANSPORTATION 1 
CIJMM-FiiYSTra~tion Sell m h m e d  Florida Gas Transmission Company FGT 1 31 

COMM-PHYS-Tramportation 
COMM-WE-Tramportation 

COMM-PHYS-Transportattatan 
COMM-PHYS-Tramportabon 

COMM-PHYS-TrampoMion 
COMM-WYS-Tramportation 

. .  
Sell rmchmed Florida Gas Tramission Company FGT 1 31 

Sell m h m e d  Florida Gas Transmissafi Company FGT 1 31 
Sell mschrced Florida Gas TransmMn Company FGT 1 31 

Sell rmchmed Fbrida Gas Transmisson Company FGT 1 31 
Sell mvhmed Fbrida Gas Transmission Company FGT 1 31 

$4..=44 FGr 21 332,185 

$4.6142 FGrD 17.005 
426,985 

$4.3532 FGrU 77,795 

Total Commodity Purdvases 619,154 

$4.2W FGr 21 4,727 

$4.2877 FGrz3 53,729 
$4.2600 FGrn 2.779 

Total -rage Purchases 61,235 

$0.0100 FSS 58,407 

$0.0100 F55 52,034 
110,441 

$0.0443 FTS-1 186.W 

Swing $ 1,406,612.84 
Swing $ 338,654.79 
Swing 7a.w.72 

1,823,732.399 
$ 
1 2,777,009.01 

W G m  S 19,853.40 
W G =  4 11,838.54 

230.371.35 

W G a s  5 584.07 

W G S  $ 520.34 B@ 
$ 1,104.41 

Baselcad $ 8.239.80 , , 
' . gw $O.woO -2 Baseload $ 

l~,OoO $ 8,239.80 

$0.0443 n - 1  413,53 Swing $ 18319.gL&) 

?& 

$O.waO m - 2  - Swing J 
413,535 $ 18,319.60 

1.660.40 

59,300 $ 1,660.40 

$0.0280 -1 593aO EayGasInj $ 
$O.OMlO m 2  EayGasInj $ - 

Sell mhmed florida Gas Transmission Company FGT 1 31 $0.0443 m-1 45.887 EayGasWd $ 2.032.79 
Sell m s c h d  Florida Gas Transmission Company FGr 1 31 $0.0252 m-2 4.508 EayGasWd 13.60 

Total Transportation Charges 819,671 $ 31,470.61 
50,395 &tM.40& 



Sub Total Florida Gas Transmi%ion b m w n v  0 3,070,542.90 

$ 1,083,196.31 
0lbl 

I MISCELUNEOUS 1 
cashout FGr - Novz010 Sell mschmed Florida Gas Transmissin Company FGT $3.8110 (4,268) $ (16265.33Bb) 

Sub Total ' M e r  Charges' $ 1,066.930.96 

TotalDue $ 4,137,473.86 



vnni I .VVL.,YYI 

CUSTOMER INVOICE 

3 B  

PAYABLE UPON RECEIPT 

Y I , V . , L V I  I id ,, 
PL.E,\SE R r A T  PAYMI NTTO: 

W E ' ' I - ' L - l i l S  C i 4 m  

P.O. Box 31017 
TAMPA, FL  33631-3017 

CITY GAS CO OF F L A  
N U 1  C O R P O R A T I O N  A T T N :  C . R O B I N S O N  
933 E 2 5 T H  ST  
H I A L E A H  F L  33013-3403 

P.35C .Vi T i Y J L ?  ASCOJNT h,MOCllON-.>E r S O h ' C F W b a t n E C < C R  UOhEVORDESANO RET-HhThE ..PPEH PORTOII 
06 T - i ?  h 0 :E N1-n mJ4 PAYhlE\T MESSAGLS M 9 l n E V  Oh ThE LPFER PORTIO\ MAV RE OVER.OOI(E; FOR ~NrORVAllO> 
P . 3 3  C C U ~ 4 ~ . 5 A T O \ E 3 F T +  G O N V S ~ E N T ~ . M O E F S L I S T E O O N T H E ~ ~ C I (  T.IAI~YOUI 

PLEASE RETAIN Tills LOWER PORTION FORYOUR RECORDS 

W D S O P L Z T  = A 9  SERVICE 19401 NE 2 2 N D  AVE 
P O S T  C 'FFICE flOX 5 1  01 7 
TAMPA FL 33631-3017 

AIJORESS M I A M I  FL 331 80-21 07 

X X TO A V O I D  A PCSSIBLE LATE PAYMENT CHARGE OF 1.5%,  * * 
X X BALANCE DUE MUST BE PAID BY THE PAST DUE DATE. x x m  1-877-832-6 l47 

--SERVICE PERIOD-- NUMBER 
TO OF DAYS 

STATEMENT 
DATE 

DEC 1'5 120 7 
OEC 09 ? 9  0 

12/31 / 1 0 31 01/03/11 

X X ' X  * x * THIS MONTH'S METER INFORMATION X * * * X * X 

METER ' METER READS ----- FACTORS----- . THERMS 
NUMBER PRES - PREV = CCF' X BTU X CONVER = USED 
ZTQ74899 5608 1992 3616 1.0350 1.00000 3742.6 

TOTAL THERMS = 3742.6 

x % X x x X x THIS M0NTHl.S BILLING INFORMATION * X * X * * X 

WHOLESALE SERVICE (WHS) 

CUSTOMER CHARGE 150.00 
DISTRIBUTION 3742.6 THMS a 0.15634 585.12 

3742.6 THMS a 0.67197 2514.92 PGA 

TAXES AND FEES 

3740.65 
3740.65- PREVIOUS BALANCE 

PAYMENT 

3250.04 TOTAL GAS CHARGES 

FRANCHISE FEE 
LOCAL TAX 
STATE TAX 
GROSS RECEIPTS TAX 

TOTAL TAXES AND FEES 
'THIS MONTH'S CHARQE 

TOTAL BALANCE DUE 

/hx* 6DSo30 
%- ab103 w , r  (jAW571tJA am- 

TO PAY BY PHONE. DIAL 1-877-729-2747 OR, VISIT OUR WEBSITE AT w.peoplesgas.com 
(mw=) . . ' ,  . - .. . . . - _. . --__I - . - - - - - - . . - - , , - - . ,, ._, ,.-. . - - ___. , .., . . . . 



U I I U 4 l L U I  I I J . J I  

PLEASE REMIT PAYMTNTTO' 

I ."".,I 11- 11 nw 
CUSTOMER INVOICE ~- ._ ... . . . . .  

P.O.  BO^ 31 01 7 
TAMPA, FL 33631 -30: 7 

1 00648071 I 

OLOL22 UOb48071 0003b2807 
CITY GAS CO OF FLA 
Nu1 CORPORATION :ATTN:C.ROBINSON 
9 3 3  E 25TH ST 
HlA.,EA;I FL 33013-3403 

I 1 3,628.07 1 01/24/11 I 

PAYABLE UPON R E C E I P T  
I- 

b3 

P . E S 3  N TI:,V( .'r i i : :C~ .hThJ~~SERONIHE GHOhl3FV3.iiCnEC4ORMONEVORtEhAYC R E T J l h T H E  ."PERPOh-Oh 
3- 1 1 :. h C -6 ',,Id K2-n PAYldEVT. MESSAX: ' ,%PlTEh 3 N  ThE .PPER P3RT ON MAY BE OVERLOOKED FOR \TOVdAT 01. 
'LE&;L 3 'dT,'.Cl L:, A .  O W  3FThE COhVEh Eh- N.11.13ERS - STE3 Oh ThE L)AC<.TrlAVI(YOJI 

POST CFFICE i 3 t X  51017 
TAMPA, FL 33631-3017 

Y *  * *  

J 

I COV+8071 J --.- 

I 

. . . . . .  . -_. .... 
PLEASE RFrAIN THIS LOWER PORTION FORYOUR RECORDS, 

SERV'CE 1 0  NE 125TH ST 
ADDRESS NORTH MIAMI FL 33161-4501 

TO AVOID A POSSIBLE LATE PAYMENT CHARGE OF 1.5X, 
BALANCE DUE MUST BE PAID BY THE PAST DUE DATE. X X X  X 

X X X X * X X X TllIS MONTH'S BILLING DATES X X X * * X X )* 

--SERVICE PERIOD-- 
TO 

STATEMENT NUMBER 
OF DAYS DATE - 

12/31 / 1 0  31 01/03/11 

.L X X X X X X THIS MONTH'S METER INFORMATION X X X X X 8 

----- FACTORS----- THERMS METER METER READS 
NUMBER PRES - FREV = CCF X BTU X CONVER = USED 
ZSM08935 47473 43416 4057 1.0350 1.00000 4199.0 

TOTAL THERMS = 4199.0 

X X X X X X X THIS MONTH'S BILLING INFORMATION X X X X X X X 

4967.14 
4967.14- 

WHOLESALE SERVICE (WHS) 

CUSTOMER CHARGE 
PGA 
TAXES AND FEES 

PREVIOUS BALANCE 
PAYMENT 150.00 

656.47 DISTRIBUTION 41~9.0 THMS a 0.15634 
4159.0  THMS a 0.67197 2821.60 3628.07 TOTAL GAS CHARGES 

FRANCHISE FEE 
LOCAL TAX 
STATE TAX 
DROSS RECEIPTS TAX 0.00 

3628 07 TOTAL TAXES AND FEES 
THIS MONTH'S CHAFIGE .- 
TOTAL BALANCE W E  

TO PAY BY PkIONE, DIAL 1-877-729-2747 OR, VISIT OUR WEBSITE AT w.psoplasQas.com 

....._.._......__..____.-_._ " ..---....-., . --....-...-..-- - --,,..., ._".\. (PAWPGS) 
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CUSTOMER INVOICE 

3 c  

FL II I i r  .:ITY GAS ATTN : C. RC~BINSON 
PI.JC'T4L ITILITY HOLDINGS, INC 
95; E L 5 ~ € .  ST 
H 1 . U  E a€ -L 3301 3-3403 

PLI  A:E IR IE f0 'R ,\CI:GUNT NCMBER ON THE FRONTOFYOUR CHECK OR MONEY OADER AND RETURN THE UPPER PORTION 
OF Th S iR >IC? KITl.1 \:IU? PYHENT. MESSAGES WfllT'EN ON THE UPPER PORTION MAY BE OVERLOOKED. FOR INFORMATION 
PLt A! E 0 TA :T I5 AT '>E OF THE CONVENIENT NUMBFRS LISTED ON THE QACK.THANK YOU1 

PLEASE RETAINTHIS 1.OWER PORTION FORYOUR RECORDS. 

P F : O P L C  5 SEIWICE 600 SW 172ND AVE 
AOIJRESS MIRAMAR FL 33029 POST OFFICE LEO C 3 i 111'1 

TAMPO, FL 3:6 31 - 7 

DEC 0 1 ( E J . , 3  
DEr' 115 5 2 i . z  

2 : I .  TO AVOID A POE8SIBLE LATE PAYMENT CHARGE OF 1.5%. * X :' BALANCE DUE MLIST BE PAID BY THE PAST DUE DATE. X X  

2: X X X * X X X THIS: MONTH'S BILLING DATES * 8 * Y X * * Y * 
--SERVICE PERIOD-- NUMBER STATEMENT 

TO OF DAYS DATE 
12/28/10 35 12/30/ 1 0 

*: Y: X H: X * * THIS MONTH'S METER INFORMATION * * Y: * Y Y X X 

METER METER READS ----- FACTORS----- THERMS 
WMRER PRES - PREV = CCF X BTU X CONVER = USED 

Z'EQ7908 157103 153455 3648 1.0370 10.00000 37829.8 

TOTAL THERMS = 37829.8 

H: H: H: w: X X X THIS MONTH'S BILLING INFORMATION X * X * * * * 

TOTAL BALANCE DUE 

0.15634 
0.67197 

21570.63 
21570.63- 

150.00 
5914.31 
25420.49 

31484.80 



Florida City Gas - Marketer Cash Outs 
January 2011 

dlth Therms Amount 
FPU (3,938) (39,380) ($37,626.16) 
FPL Energy 4,786 FOR THE $20,460.15 
Infinite Energy 3,478 34,780 $14,222.16 
Intercom Resources 2,329 23,290 $9,956.47 
Mirabito - 
End Users Inc (1 07) (1,070) ($1,057.78) 
MX Energy - 
Penninsula Energy (482) (4,820) ($4,181.06) 
Pacific Summit - 
Utility Resources Sol (21) (210) ($207.59) 
Pro Energy Partners - 
Florida Natural Gas (9) (90) ($88.97) 
PRI Energy Services 11 110 $38.80 
PRI Energy Services - 

B5 

PRI Energ; Services - 
6,047 12,610 $1 $1 6.02 


